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New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
270 Michigan Avenue. Buffalo, New York 14203·2999 
(716) 851·7165 

Mr. Daniel R. Border 
Plant Manager 
Morton International, Inc. 
45 RiDaud Avenue East 
P.O. Sox 342 

August 23, 1995 

Silver Springs, New York 14550-0342 

Dear Mr. Border: 

LIMITING HOURS OF OPERATION 
EMISSION POINT 00027 

Mlchul 0. Za;eta 
~ 

This is in response to your application for modification of 
the existing Certificate to Operate emission point 00027 for the 
standDy stationary combustion installation at your 
45 Ribaud Avenue East location. The special conditions contained 
in this letter have gone through public review and are 
incorporated in and become a part of the certificate. 

These special conditions limit the amount of hours of 
operation for this source only which are allowed in any 
consecutive 12-month period to 500 hours. They also require 
tracking and recording monthly hours of operation. By acceptinq 
these state and federally enforceable limits and the issuance of 
a State Implementation Plan (SIP) revision by the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA), the facility would not be subject to 
Reasonably Available Control Technoloqy {RACT) requirement$ of 
Part 227-2 and would not be subject to major facility permittinq 
with respect to NO, under draft Part 201 as it is currently 
drafted. ·-

SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

"This facility shall limit hours of operation to !500 durinq 
any consecutive 12-month period. A rolling 12-month total shall 
be computed monthly. 

All operational records and corresponding calculations shall 
be kept on site for a minimum of five years. This information 
shall be made availaDle to the NYSDEC inspector upon request and 
any exceedance shall be promptly reported to the Department." 
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Administration questions regarding this matter may be 
directed to the Division of Regulatory Services at 716/851-7165. 
Technical questions should be directed to the Division of 
Air Resources, attention Mr. Joseph Sciascia at 716/851-7130. 

Respectfully, 

~ .. ~~0'~ 
Steven Doleski 
Regional Permit Administrator 

cc: Mr. Henry sandonato, Regional Air pollution Control Engineer 
Mr. Joseph Sciascia, Division of Air Resources 
EPA Region II, Chief 
Air Compliance Branch 
290 Broadway, 21st Floor 
New York, New York 10007-1866 




